
Our Ref: SCL661497149

Date: 11/11/2024

Pavement licence application

Do you currently hold a licence?: No

Please let us know what you would like to apply for: New pavement licence

disclaimer:

I have read the above 'Street café policy and guidance': I have read the above 'Pavement
licence policy and guidance'

Are you applying as: a company

Name of premises: Viva El Burrito Leicester Uk Ltd

Address of premises:

Enter the postcode or street name Please select the address

44 Belvoir Street 44 Belvoir Street, Leicester

Please describe the premises: Mexican street food restaurant serving hot food and cold drinks to
eat in or takeaway.

Proposed licence days and times: Monday Saturday excluding bank holidays 
11.30-20.00

Additional information: 2 barriers orange in colour with white writing. 3 Tables, 6 chairs and 2
Parasols

What is the applicant's date of birth?:

Applicant's contact details:

Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Mrs Daksha Saujani

Applicant's home address:

Enter the postcode or street name Please select the address The address is not listed

Name: 

Email Address: 





From:
To: Deborah Bragg
Subject: Re: Parasols
Date: 19 November 2024 13:21:22

Good afternoon Deborah,
We do not have the parasol’s as the tenants above throw objects and lit cigarettes out of
their windows on passing by pedestrians.
Please disregard the application with parasols 
Regards 
Daksha 
Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Nov 2024, at 12:48, Deborah Bragg
<Deborah.Bragg@leicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Daksha
 
Can you send a picture of the parasols please as they are mentioned on the
application.
 
They will also need to be included on the plan – can this be amended and sent
through.
 
I have left a voicemail for you.
 
Kind regards
 
Deborah
 
Deborah Bragg MIOL
Licensing Manager (Policy and Applications)
Licensing Authority
Leicester City Council
Email: deborah.bragg@leicester.gov.uk
Telephone: 0116 4541924
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing
 
 
If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic
acknowledgment please do not try and call licensing – we will respond to you as
soon as we are able.
 
Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.
 
 



Please note that my working days are alternative weeks  Tuesday to Friday and
Monday to Thursday.

 
 







Section 2 – Public Liability/Products Liability Included

Limit of Indemnity any one Event: £5,000,000

Limit of Indemnity any one Period of Insurance
in respect of Products: £5,000,000

Limit of Indemnity any one Period of Insurance
in respect of Pollution: £5,000,000








